Iona Cameron
Steve Carnaby Planning Policy Manager (J(_)b Share)
LDF Section Eastbourne Borough Council

The Planning Inspectorate 1 Grove Road
3/25 Hawk Wing Eastbourne

Temple Quay House BN21 4UH
2 The Square 01323 415249

iona.cameron@eastbourne.gov.uk
Temple Quay @ g

Bristol
BS1 6PN

31st January 2012

Dear Steve,

Eastbourne LDF Submission Documents: Core Strategy & Town
Centre Area Action Plan

I am pleased to be able to submit the Eastbourne LDF:Core Strategy and
Town Centre Area Action Plan for Examination in Public.

Also enclosed are separate ‘schedule of proposed changes’ following the
consultation on the Proposed Submission versions of both documents.

Other related background documentation has also been included for your
reference. These will also be available on a CD as well as the Council’s
website and sent you directly in the next day or so.

A public notice has been placed with the local newspaper for publication this
Friday indicating confirming that the Council has now submitted its Core
Strategy and Town Area Action Plan and where the associated documentation
can be viewed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any further clarification on
any of these matters relating to the Core Strategy. I normally work Mondays
Tuesday and Fridays however my job share partner Valerie Tupling is
available on Wednesdays and Thursdays on the following direct line number
01323 415327 or on Valerie.tupling@eastbourne.gov.uk. In relation to the
Town Centre Area Action Plan please contact Lisa Rawlinson directly on
01323 415250 or by email to Lisa.Rawlinson@eastbourne.gov.uk
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We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours Sincerely,

Iona Cameron



